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RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

 

2020 Dead End Water Main Elimination Project 

Solicitation Number: CO-00411 

Job No.: 20-4001 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

May 20, 2021 
 

To Bidder of Record: 

 

This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and 

specification and such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of 

this addendum by entering the Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies 

of the bid proposal. 
 

 

1. Question: I am checking in on the 2020 Dead End Water Main Elimination Project that 

has bids due on 6/4/2021. Are there any union requirements for this project? 

 

Response: There are no union requirements for this project. 

 

2. Question: Please clarify on the bid items for Site 2, bid item 240 hours is this for a 

policeman? One or two? If not, what is it to be paid for? 

 

Response: The TXDOT Bid Item 502 is for law enforcement personnel with patrol 

vehicle. 

For one policeman: 8 hrs per day x 30 days of construction = 240 hrs 

 
3. Question: Special Condition SC3 requires a 7 day notification by electronic message board 

before any work occurs to remain in place throughout the work. Only Site 2 

has a bid item for this (bid item 40). Is it the intent for message board to be 

required for all 12 sites? If yes, will the appropriate bid item be added to all 12 

sites? 

 

Response: The message board is only intended for Site 2 due to the close proximity of I- 

410, required trench excavation along the existing edge of pavement, and the 

average daily traffic volume of Spur 122 (S. Presa St.) at that location. 
 

4. Question: On Site 11, bid item 175, please clarify the limits of the bid item and give a detail 

of this proposed work. 

 
Response: The proposed water alignment at Station 10+00 begins underneath a 

sidewalk and crosswalk ramp. Item 175 – Cast in Place Detectable Warning 

Surface Tile was included in the Bid Proposal in case it is damaged by trench 

excavation during construction. 
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5. Question: Is this project being bid under the newest SAWS 2020 specifications for 

material and installation? 

 
Response: The project is being bid under the SAWS 2021 specifications per SAWS 

direction. 

 
6. Question: There are stipulated cost in the bid documents for CPS Energy Gas Line 

Inspections as follow: 
Bid Item 17 $15,000.00 

Bid Item 39 $23,000.00 

Bid Item 76 $5,000.00 

Bid Item 123 $2,000.00 

 

Total of $50,000.00 (Which will be included in the grand total of bid items 1- 

203) 

 

There is a separate bid item of $50,000.00 in Bid Item 204 which this amount 

will be included in the Total Bid Price Line Items 1-208. Please clarify if the 

Owner’s intent is to have $100,000.00 in stipulated cost in the total bid package 

for CPS Inspection or if this was inadvertently duplicated. 

 

Response: The Owner’s intent is to have $100,000.00 in total cost associated with CPS Energy 

services. Bid item 204 is the allowance for any other work that may be required 

beyond what was included in the Bid Documents. 

 

7. Question: Please clarify if Note 7E on plan sheet 4 “The contractor shall have an additional 

crew on stand by for each tie-in specified in the notes/specs at no additional 

expense to SAWS”. Does this apply to any of the tie-ins on this project and if 

yes, please specify which tie-ins it applies to. I have never seen this note before. 

 
Response: This note does not apply to any of the tie-ins on this project, therefore, this note will 

be omitted. 

 

8. Question: Regarding the above referenced project bid item No. 22 Barricades, Signs and 

Traffic Handling has a quantity of 240 in HR units. Plan Sheet 20 of 70 has a 

bid item list that includes bid item No. 22 with quantity of 1 each. Please 

confirm if item No. 22 in the bid proposal is to have a quantity of 1 EA. 

 
Response: The quantity for item No. 22 in the Bid Proposal is 240 in HR units. Change to the 

Item 502 in the quantity table located on Sheet 20 of 70 will be updated to reflect bid 

item No. 22 (240 HR units). 

 

9. Question: Will the contractor be responsible for City of San Antonio street permits and 

associated City of San Antonio inspection fees? 

 
Response: Yes, the contractor is responsible for City of San Antonio street permits and 

associated City of San Antonio inspection fees. 
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END OF ADDENDUM #1 

 

 

 

1. Plan Sheet 4 of 70: Delete the Note 7E under Tie-in, Shutdown & Sequencing Notes. 

 

2. Plan Sheet 20 of 70: Replace Item No. 502 in the quantity table as 240 in HR units. 

 
 

The remaining plan sheets shall remain the same. 
 

 

 

 

This Addendum is five (5) pages in its entirety, with attachments. 
 

 

CHANGES TO THE PLANS 






